
Procurement of Security Services for AOR II (Fort Bonifacio Open Area), AOR IVA
(BCDA Clark Facilities), AOR IVB (New Clark City Project Areas) and AOR IVC

(NGAC Sports Facilities) under a three (3)-Year Term

BID BULLETIN NO. 1

This Bid Bulletin clarifies the queries that were raised during the Pre-bid Conference on 10 July 2023
(Monday) at 10:00 AM, as well as other matters relative to the Procurement of Security Services for
AOR II (Fort Bonifacio Open Area), AOR IVA (BCDA Clark Facilities), AOR IVB (New Clark City Project
Areas) and AOR IVC (NGAC Sports Facilities) under a three (3)-Year Term.

QUERIES CLARIFICATION/S
1. When is the ocular inspection

schedule?
The Site/Ocular inspection is scheduled on 11 July 2023 for
AOR II (BCDA Open Area) and 12 July 23 for AOR IVA (BCDA
Clark Facilities), AOR IVB (New Clark City) and AOR IVC (NGAC
Sports Facilities). Site/Ocular Inspection can also be conducted
a few days after the said schedule upon coordination with the
end-user.

2. Clarification, is there a form for site
inspection?

Prospective bidders will be provided with location maps of
security posts of all AORs and an outline of the
Comprehensive Security Plan. They will also be issued a
Certificate of Attendance to Site Inspection.

3. Clarification on the Technical
Requirement Compliance Form -
Equipment Requirements. The bidder
must make ready for inspections
during post-qualification, among
others, the following:

ITEM QTTY REMARKS
Vehicles:
4x2 Utility Pick Up w/
beacon lights and fuel
support (not older
that 2022 Model)

1 Ready for
inspection
during post
qualification

Motorcycle 150 CC (or
equivalent) with fuel
support (2023 Model)

2 Ready for
inspection
during post
qualification

On the first concern, we ask that since
the CCTV, its accessories and the K9s

For the four (4) Lots, Bidders with the Lowest Calculated &
Responsive Bid (LCRB) do not have to show the vehicles and
motorcycles for inspection during the Post Qualification.
Instead, they must execute a duly Notarized Affidavit of
Undertaking attesting to the availability of the said vehicles
once the Notice of Award shall have been issued to the
winning bidder.

Said vehicles and motorcycles must be made available after
the Notice of Award shall have been issued to the winning
bidder and ready for inspection during the physical inspection
that will be conducted before the actual posting and/or
deployment.

For the CCTVs, it shall be operated 24/7 by the security
personnel of the Agency in order to assist them in their
security operations under the contract.

The CCTVs provided and installed by the winning Security
Agency are to be owned by BCDA upon the termination or

Page 1 of 9



have been provided for FREE, it is only
fitting that they revert back to the
Agency after the termination of the
contract. Unless they have been paid
by BCDA, the CCTVs are an additional
expense on the part of the Agency and
their return and re-use in other
endeavors will allow the Agency to
recoup its expenses. Moreover, the
CCTVs’ operations cannot just be left to
anyone other than the authorized
Agency personnel and their misuse
might render them inoperable. Also,
letting the new agency operate such
amenities as their own to their benefit
and advantage is unfair to the one who
installed them.

On the second concern, while we see
no issue regarding the readiness of
other equipment cited in the above
annexes, being standard and practically
mandatory in the provision of security
services, we find, however, the
requirement of immediate availability
and readiness of the above vehicles,
especially the 4x2 pick up, as onerous
and burdensome. Security agencies
thrive only on contracts to secure and
therefore, would only purchase such
equipment or vehicles as needed to
comply with such contracts. They
cannot go beyond what is needed and
required especially now that
businesses are still reeling from the
effects of the still on-going pandemic.
Further, joining a public bidding
procurement does not immediately
spell winning a contract right away.
Purchasing the above equipment right
away would NOT be practical and
logical without any guarantee of a
contract award.

Given to the above, may we ask for an
amendment of the Terms of Reference

expiration of the contract.
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(TOR) and the above requirement as to
reflect the following:

a. Removal of the phrase “to be
owned by BCDA upon the
termination of the contract” from
Article III (3.1) of the TOR (CCTV
System)

b. The bidders to only submit an
Affidavit of Undertaking showing
that they will provide the required
vehicles after having been declared
as the bidder with the calculated
bid; and

c. The Vehicles are to be made ready
and available for inspection only
after a Notice of Award (NOA) has
been issued to the winning bidder.

4. Clarification on Section VII. Technical
Specifications Compliance Forms for
Additional Requirements for Lot A
(AOR II - Fort Bonifacio Open Area.

Are we going to submit these
documents as part of our Eligibility
Requirements to be submitted on the
opening of bids?

The additional requirements listed under Section VII must be
submitted as part of the eligibility requirements and must be
submitted during the opening of bids. These will apply to all
AORs/Lots.

Additionally, these documents will be inspected and validated
during the Post Qualification Inspection. Random inspection
and sampling of the equipment, personnel and other related
documents will also be conducted by the TWG during the Post
Qualification Inspection.

5. Is BCDA willing to wait for the process
of purchase of firearms until posting of
guards?

The firearms and the required documents thereof must be
available immediately after the issuance of the Notice of
Award to the Winning Bidder and must be ready for physical
inspection that will be conducted before the actual posting
and/or deployment.

6. May we clarify on the Qualifications of
SO/SG as stated on Section 10.2.3
because the Philippine National Police
(PNP) requirement is only 5.2 inches of
height for males and 5.0 inches of
height for females.

BCDA abides by the provisions of RA 5487 as amended by RA
11917. However, we prefer to have SOs and SGs, male or
female who have more advantage in height. Hence, the
provisions in the TOR.
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7. Under Terms of Reference (TOR) there
is the general provision appearing on
III. Approved Budget for the Contract
(ABC) 3.3. That “The Security Agency
shall also provide CCTV System,
conduct investigation and deploy K9
Services to BCDA for FREE”

Provision of CCTVs, BI and K9 services shall be FREE up to the
extent provided in the TOR. However, BCDA will pay for the
services in excess of the required number of investigations and
K9 deployments as stated in the TOR.

8. Is the Site Inspection a requirement,
does BCDA provide certification?

Yes, this is an eligibility requirement. BCDA will issue a
Certificate of Attendance to Site Inspection.

9. Bank account details for payment of
bidding documents.

Swift Code: TLBPPHMM

10. Clarification in the Bid Offer
Submission

In case of bid submission for 4 lots, will
the bidder submit 1 original copy of
the first component and 1 original copy
for the financial component or bidder
to submit 1 financial component per
lot?

Bidders who will opt to submit bids for more
than 1 Lot, shall only have to submit 1 set of
eligibility/bidding documents but will have to submit a
separate Financial Proposal for each of the Lots they are
bidding for.

11. With the July 16 2023 Adjustment
regarding wage order in NCR, what will
be considered in this bidding?

Financial proposal shall indicate or include the items for
security guards based on PADPAO Wage Order NCR No. 23 &
RB III -23 effective 01 January 2023.

12. Will BCDA be providing a template for
the financial components?

Yes. It is included in the Bid Documents.

13. If a 1 year security agency is in Joint
Venture (JV) with an Eight (8)-year
security agency, will the bidder be
qualified for the bidding?

Is the same requirement regarding
number of years explicitly mentioned
in the bidding documents?

Per approved TOR (Qualifications of Security Agency), the
Security Agency must have a valid License to Operate (LTO)
and must be on a continuous business operation as a
Security Agency for the last five (5) years. The number of
years of a prospective JV in the business operations of a
security agency shall not be considered under this particular
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circumstance.

14. The bidders may join the ground (Site)
inspections, can the bidder request for
another schedule in case of
unavailability?

Please refer to Q# 1, #2 and #8.

15. Clarification on Section VII. Technical
Specifications Compliance Form for
Lot B - AOR IVB (BCDA Clark Facilities)

Item No. 12
Sample of Uniform for Security Officer
and Security Guards in accordance with
what is prescribed by SOSIA. Should be
ready for presentation to BAC-G on
demand during the opening of a sealed
envelope for Eligibility
Documents.

Do we have to present the physical
sample uniform of security officers and
security guards during the bid
opening?

Yes, bidders must submit the physical/actual sample of the
uniforms (including the sample of their PPEs) during the
Opening of Bids. Photos and other images will not be
considered.

16. Is there any document to be presented
during the Post-Qualification in the
absence of Notarized Affidavit of
Undertaking? Can a Memorandum of
Agreement (MOA) with the supplier be
considered?

We will accept a Duly Notarized Undertaking (to provide the
Standard and Special Equipment Requirements) during the
Post Qualification Inspection. The MOA between Agency and
the Supplier will not be accepted.

17. Clarifications on the Financial
Component

Are the bidders to follow the DOLE
Order No.150-16 which mandates that
the agency fee should be 20% of the
contract price? What is the procedure
in case of a tie?

Per DOLE Order No. 150-16, Bid offer shall not be lower than
20% of the ABC for each lot. Any bidder who offers lower than
20% (even by a single centavo) shall be disqualified.

18. As there are R.A. No. 5487 and R.A. No.
11917 (more recent), are we to follow
the provisions in the new R.A.?

There are only a few provisions of RA 5487 that have been
amended by RA 11917. If certain provisions in RA 11917 or in
its IRRs are not indicated in RA 5487, then the provisions of RA
11817 and its IRRs shall prevail. Example: Section 9
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(Administrative Fees of PSAs) of RA 11917 provides that the
Administrative Fee for all contracted security services shall not
be lower than 20% of the ABC. There should not be a question
about this provision as this is also consistent with DOLE Order
No. 150-16.

19. Given the agency margin of Twenty
percent (20%), what will be the basis
for the Lowest Calculated and
Responsive Bid (LCRB)?

Please refer to the reply to Question No. 17.

20. There are specified brands of CCTV (as
there are existing)? Are other brands
allowed as long as it is compatible with
existing brands?

Any brand of the CCTV shall be allowed as long as they are
compatible with the existing CCTVs of BCDA and within the
specifications of the TOR.

21. Clarification on Annex B-3

Can the items marked as ready for
inspection for post-qualification and
items where a proof from
supplier/MOA/Affidavit of Undertaking
be specified? Can samples be
presented and not all quantities?

During the Post Qualification Inspection, BCDA
Inspectors/TWG Members will require the bidders to present
samples of standard and special equipment requirements and
documents indicated in the List of Additional Requirements
(Section VII). For the equipment and the corresponding
documents (licenses) intended for these procurement, bidders
may submit a duly notarized Affidavit of Undertaking attesting
to the availability of the said equipment and document once
the Notice of Award shall have been issued and its readiness
for physical inspection before the scheduled posting or
deployments.

22. Is there an estimate for the
Diesel/Gasoline Allowance/Allocation?
(10 L per shift for example)

Per approved TOR, vehicles (including motorcycles) must have
fuel support. For operational consideration, each deployed
vehicle (including motorcycles) must have at least 50% fuel
(loaded and ready) at the start of any security operations for
the day.

23. Clarification on Annex B3.1 Basic
Supplies: Thermometer vs Thermal
scan

Bidders can have either the Thermometer or the Thermal
Scan; or both.

24. Clarification on Firearms Requirement
as there was no mention on the
number of magazines and ammunition.

BCDA shall require at least two (2) magazines per firearm
(pistol and shotgun, if any) and full load of ammo per
magazine depending on the model of the firearm.

25. Clarification of K-9 Dogs
Can the 2 K-9 dogs come from only 1
supplier?

BCDA shall require that K9 Dogs and the handler shall be
provided by a single supplier to which the Agency has an
existing MOA or Contract.
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26. List of Annexes: Please see the attached annexes:

Annex A - AOR II

Annex A1 - Security Guard Requirements
Annex A2 - Location Map of Security Posts
Annex A3 - Standard Equipment Requirements
Annex A3.1 - Standard First Aid Kit Requirements for
Detachment Hqs
Annex A4 - Specifications of Special Equipment/Services
Requirements

Annex B - AOR IV-A

Annex B1 - Security Guard Requirements
Annex B2 - Location Map of Security Posts
Annex B3 - Standard Equipment Requirements
Annex B3.1 - Standard First Aid Kit Requirements for
Detachment Hqs
Annex B4 - Specifications of Special Equipment/Services
Requirements

Annex C - AOR IV-B

Annex C1 - Security Guard Requirements
Annex C2 - Location Map of Security Posts
Annex C3 - Standard Equipment Requirements
Annex C3.1 - Standard First Aid Kit Requirements for
Detachment Hqs
Annex C4 - Specifications of Special Equipment/Services
Requirements

Annex D - AOR IV-C

Annex D1 - Security Guard Requirements
Annex D2 - Location Map of Security Posts
Annex D3 - Standard Equipment Requirements
Annex D3.1 - Standard First Aid Kit Requirements for
Detachment Hqs
Annex D4 - Specifications of Special Equipment/Services
Requirements

Annex E - Table of Offenses and Penalties
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Link from Annex A to E:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/10YMrKixBu5nAscB60UgNkdCByL
GR_3A_/view?usp=sharing

Annex F - AOR II Detailed Cost Distribution Form
Link:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14EwQFKMx7C_oEfgrWYD4OHh4d
ZWm42Yz/view?usp=sharing

Annex G - AOR IV-A Detailed Cost Distribution Form
Link:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1T_Z_E7KE9doyTfrVr8ME_dgbATz
Wyr2Y/view?usp=sharing

Annex H - AOR IV-B Detailed Cost Distribution Form
Link:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1aW0zK6OVoedJ0ppYUd9r3feJdW
8ZM2a_/view?usp=sharing

Annex I - AOR IV-C Detailed Cost Distribution Form
Link:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Q1C2JBbqg2Q8xz36qT-sLGE2nK4I
1OIF/view?usp=sharing

Annex J - PADPAO Wage Order No. NCR-23 Effective January
01, 2023
Link:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gDypMvRY2Elq2gJqIFcNQ3vXpyA
tbsgw/view?usp=sharing

Annex K - PADPAO Wage Order No. RB III-23 Tranche 2
Effective January 01, 2023
Link:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1yFrQFgamb8LgUI6SUYL24N97bM
p9Zjnb/view?usp=sharing

Please be reminded that all queries after the issuance of this Bid Bulletin will no longer be
entertained.

Moreover, please take note of the following schedule:

Activities Date/Schedule
Deadline for Request for Clarification, if any 14 July 2023 (Friday)
Issuance of Bid Bulletin, if any 18 July 2023 (Tuesday)
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Deadline for Submission of the ff:
· Eligibility Requirements
· Financial Proposal

9:00 AM, 24 July 2023 (Monday)

Opening of the ff: Eligibility Requirements
and the Financial Proposal

10:00 AM, 24 July 2023 (Monday)

The above changes further amend the bidding documents, accordingly. The Opening of Bids will be
conducted face-to-face at the BCDA Corporate Center, 2nd Floor, Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st St.
corner 2nd Ave, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City. However, the bidders may opt to attend online via
zoom.

For those attending in person, please consider the following guidelines:

● Attendees to the Pre-bid Conference and Opening of Bids are expected to follow the BCDA Health
Protocols; and

● Observers/representatives who show signs of COVID-19 related symptoms are not allowed to
enter the BCDA premises.

This Bid Bulletin is being issued pursuant to Sections 22.5.2 and 22.5.3 of the 2016 Revised Implementing
Rules and Regulations of Republic Act 9184.

Issued on 18 July 2023 (Tuesday).

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS

By:

RICHARD BRIAN M. CEPE
Chairperson
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NAME OF BIDDER : ________________________________________

BID COMPUTATION FOR : AOR II (BCDA Open Area, Fort Bonifacio)

PADPAO WAGE ORDER  NO. NCR -23; Effective 01 January 2023

Days worked per week 7 Days

No. of Days Per Year 394.4

12 Hrs work/day

Amount to Guard 

New Daily Wage (DW)

Ave. Pay Month (DW x no. of days per yr/12)

Night Deffirential Pay (Ave. Pay/mo. X 10% x1/3) (x1/2)

13th Month Pay (DW x 365/12/12)

5-day Incentive Pay (DWx5/12)

Uniform Allowance (RA 5487)

Overtime Pay

Sub Total

Amount to Government in Favor of Guards 

Retirement Benefit (RA 7641)(DWx22.5/12)

SSS Premium (January 2023)

SSS-WISP (Workers Investment Savings Program)

PhilHealth Contribution (January 2023)

State Insurance Fund

Pag-Ibig Fund

Sub Total

A. TOTAL AMOUNT TO GUARD AND GOVERNMENT

B. AGENCY FEE

     Administrative Overhead and Margin

C. VALUE ADDED TAX (Agency fee x 12%)

     MINIMUM CONTRACT RATE FOR 12 HOURS

     No. of Guards

     CONTRACT RATE PER MONTH

     CONTRACT RATE FOR ONE (1) YEAR

Certified True & Correct:

______________________________

DETAILED COST DISTRIBUTION

Name & Signature



NAME OF BIDDER : ________________________________________

BID COMPUTATION FOR : AOR IV-A (BCDA Clark Facilities)

PADPAO WAGE ORDER  NO. RB III - 23; Effective 01 January 2023

Days worked per week 7 Days

No. of Days Per Year 394.4

12 Hrs work/day

Amount to Guard 

New Daily Wage (DW)

Ave. Pay Month (DW x no. of days per yr/12)

Night Deffirential Pay (Ave. Pay/mo. X 10% x1/3) (x1/2)

13th Month Pay (DW x 365/12/12)

5-day Incentive Pay (DWx5/12)

Uniform Allowance (RA 5487)

Overtime Pay

Sub Total

Amount to Government in Favor of Guards 

Retirement Benefit (RA 7641)(DWx22.5/12)

SSS Premium (January 2023)

SSS-WISP (Workers Investment Savings Program)

PhilHealth Contribution (January 2023)

State Insurance Fund

Pag-Ibig Fund

Sub Total

A. TOTAL AMOUNT TO GUARD AND GOVERNMENT

B. AGENCY FEE

     Administrative Overhead and Margin

C. VALUE ADDED TAX (Agency fee x 12%)

     MINIMUM CONTRACT RATE FOR 12 HOURS

     No. of Guards

     CONTRACT RATE PER MONTH

     CONTRACT RATE FOR ONE (1) YEAR

Certified True & Correct:

______________________________

DETAILED COST DISTRIBUTION

Name & Signature



NAME OF BIDDER : ________________________________________

BID COMPUTATION FOR : AOR IV-B (New Clark City)

PADPAO WAGE ORDER  NO. RB III - 23; Effective 01 January 2023

Days worked per week 7 Days

No. of Days Per Year 394.4

12 Hrs work/day

Amount to Guard 

New Daily Wage (DW)

Ave. Pay Month (DW x no. of days per yr/12)

Night Deffirential Pay (Ave. Pay/mo. X 10% x1/3) (x1/2)

13th Month Pay (DW x 365/12/12)

5-day Incentive Pay (DWx5/12)

Uniform Allowance (RA 5487)

Overtime Pay

Sub Total

Amount to Government in Favor of Guards 

Retirement Benefit (RA 7641)(DWx22.5/12)

SSS Premium (January 2023)

SSS-WISP (Workers Investment Savings Program)

PhilHealth Contribution (January 2023)

State Insurance Fund

Pag-Ibig Fund

Sub Total

A. TOTAL AMOUNT TO GUARD AND GOVERNMENT

B. AGENCY FEE

     Administrative Overhead and Margin

C. VALUE ADDED TAX (Agency fee x 12%)

     MINIMUM CONTRACT RATE FOR 12 HOURS

     No. of Guards

     CONTRACT RATE PER MONTH

     CONTRACT RATE FOR ONE (1) YEAR

Certified True & Correct:

______________________________

Name & Signature

DETAILED COST DISTRIBUTION



NAME OF BIDDER : ________________________________________

BID COMPUTATION FOR : AOR IV-C (NGAC Sports Facilities)

PADPAO WAGE ORDER  NO. RB III - 23; Effective 01 January 2023

Days worked per week 7 Days

No. of Days Per Year 394.4

12 Hrs work/day

Amount to Guard 

New Daily Wage (DW)

Ave. Pay Month (DW x no. of days per yr/12)

Night Deffirential Pay (Ave. Pay/mo. X 10% x1/3) (x1/2)

13th Month Pay (DW x 365/12/12)

5-day Incentive Pay (DWx5/12)

Uniform Allowance (RA 5487)

Overtime Pay

Sub Total

Amount to Government in Favor of Guards 

Retirement Benefit (RA 7641)(DWx22.5/12)

SSS Premium (January 2023)

SSS-WISP (Workers Investment Savings Program)

PhilHealth Contribution (January 2023)

State Insurance Fund

Pag-Ibig Fund

Sub Total

A. TOTAL AMOUNT TO GUARD AND GOVERNMENT

B. AGENCY FEE

     Administrative Overhead and Margin

C. VALUE ADDED TAX (Agency fee x 12%)

     MINIMUM CONTRACT RATE FOR 12 HOURS

     No. of Guards

     CONTRACT RATE PER MONTH

     CONTRACT RATE FOR ONE (1) YEAR

Certified True & Correct:

______________________________

DETAILED COST DISTRIBUTION

Name & Signature






